From: Tanya Hood

To: "Koehler, Erhard (MARAD)"

Cc: Michelle Sutherland

Subject: NS Savannah Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, March 5, 2026 10:47:00 AM
Attachments: NS Savannah FSSR RAI 3-5-26.pdf

SUBJECT: NUCLEAR SHIP SAVANNAH — REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION RE: FINAL STATUS SURVEY FINAL REPORT 1 OF 5,
REVISION 1 (EPID L-2025-DFR-0000)

Dear Erhard W. Koehler

By letter dated November 20, 2025 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management
System Accession No. ML25329A041), as supplemented by letter dated December 15,
2025 (ML25351A097), United States Maritime Administration (MARAD, licensee),
submitted its first of five planned Final Status Survey (FSS) Final Reports. That submission
included the base report, and a tranche of fifteen (15) attached Survey Unit Release
Records (SURR). The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff has reviewed the
information submitted by the licensee and determined that additional information is required
to complete its review. The requested additional information is attached. The draft
questions were sent to you to ensure that they were understandable, the regulatory basis
for the questions was clear, and to determine if the information was previously docketed.
You indicated that a clarification was not needed. Your response is expected within 30
days to be submitted by April 6, 2026.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Tanya E. Hood, Project Manager

Reactor Decommissioning Branch

Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery
and Waste Programs

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

301-415-1387
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